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Australian Vice-Chancellors’ Committee

{NCORPORATED IN THE ALZT)

21 December, 1989

MEMORANDUM TO : Vice-Chancellors/Principals/Directors, All Higher Education
Institutions
FROM + T.J, Mullarvey, Director, Planning & Development
, S‘UBJ ECT s AUSTRALIAN ACADEMIC AND RESEARCH NETWORK

7 JM 90 142 56 .: | . : ‘
In view of the developments that have occurred with the planning and implementation
of the Australian Academic and Research Network (AARNET) it is an opportune time
to provide details on the directions for 1990, The enclosed paper provides an overview
of the activities undertaken during 1989, the proposed management structures for
AARNet now that we are moving into the implementation phase, funding of the
network and action for 1990, _ '
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tled f information contained in the attached document it would
be appreciated if the relevant ¢«
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1t computing services personnel within your institution are
eliminary activities noted in this paper as soon as possible,
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Sections 6, 8, 11 and 12 detail specific action required by each AARNet member
institution early in the new year, I particular it is necessary to receive confirmation by
15 January 1989 of the proposed configuration for each site as detailed in Section 6.
ction has been prepared using information previously provided to Geoff Huston,

This Se
ik oL

t the operation of AARNet commences in April 1990 your assistance in
the action noted in these paragraphs to be undertaken would be

d in the document it is proposed to circulate a further paper early in the new
overing other aspects of AARNet.
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